STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

=z TOWN OF
5= ELLINGTON
= CONNECTICUT

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MAY 10, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

I. CALL TO ORDER
Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):

I1l. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. 1W201803 — Cathy Pinard owner/applicant, request for modification to a permit to conduct regulated
activity for a deck expansion at lake edge, relocation of existing paved water runoff area, and site
improvements associated the demolition and reconstruction of a single family home at 12 East Shore
Road, APN 149-098-0000.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Sunset Valley Farm, LLC owner/ David Moser, applicant, pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. 8-26(e), request
for positive referral to the Planning & Zoning Commission on a two (2) lot re-subdivision application
(S202101) involving land regulated as an inland wetland or watercourse at property located at 55
Kreyssig Road, APN 156-004-0001.

2. Mary Ellen H. Trueb, owner/applicant, pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. 8-26(e), request for positive referral
to the Planning & Zoning Commission on a two (2) lot re-subdivision application (S202102) involving
land regulated as an inland wetland or watercourse at property located at 80 Tripp Road, APN 023-
001-0004.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the April 12, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Letter from Pullman & Comley for CTEC Solar, LLC, dated April 13, 2021, submittal of a Petition
for Declaratory Ruling to the Connecticut Siting Council for two solar-based electric generating
facilities at 277 Sadds Mill Road, Ellington, CT.

VII. ADJOURNMENT:

Join Meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to maximum occupancy based on fixed
seating arrangements meeting social distancing requirements. Attendance for this meeting is also available using the online video
conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend the meeting virtually are provided on this meeting agenda and posted on the Town of
Ellington’s webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Inland Wetlands Agency. For questions and assistance please contact
the Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting: Dial by your location:
https://zoom.us/j/95719802862 +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 957 1980 2862 Meeting ID: 957 1980 2862
Password: 310520 Password: 310520

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for June 14, 2021


https://zoom.us/j/95719802862
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Cathy Pinard ' .
65 Sandy Beach Road Tw26/80 5’-—/}7[{/.
Ellington, CT 06029

RECEIVED
April 8, 2021 APR 09 2021
Ellington Inlands Wetlands Agency BLANNISG £ o R
95 Main Street S

Ellington, CT 06029
RE: 12 East Shore Road

| am requesting a modification to my existing permit granted on February 12, 2018, File
#IW201803 regarding demolition and reconstruction of my single family home and associated
improvements on the property.

Please refer to the attached plans for the following items | am seeking approval for:

1. Garage expansion
| have acquired the adjacent land strip that abuts the south side of
my property subsequent to my permit granted on February 12, 2018. |
would like to increase the size of the original proposed garage from
26 x 27 to 38 x 26. With this increase, the shortest distance to the side line
of my property will be approximately 12.7’.

2. Paved runoff area

Relocation of the existing paved runoff to the left side of the garage as a
result of the garage expansion.

3. Site drainage plan
Install a site drainage plan designed by Design Professionals which consists of
installing a trench drain in the car port area with a pipe running under the road
and discharging into the paved runoff area. The water coming off the hillside now
travels across the road. The water has significantly deteriorated the road over time
and creates a hazard for passing in the winter and cold weather with water and
ice depending on the season. The draining plan should improve the current
conditions and provide a safer passage way for travel.

4. Deck expansion
Expand the current deck at the water's edge an additional 25’ in length parallel
with the existing deck. None of the deck structure will be placed in the water.
Proposing to build a wood framed deck with 10” sonotube piers. The surface under
the existing deck area consists of a mixture of concrete, rock, ledge and soil.

5. Riprap
Trim back the existing forsythia and related growth at the base of the hillside
alongside the deck area approximately 1-3'. Place rip rap in the 1-3’ area to aid
drainage and provide a transition from deck to vegetation.

Respectfully submitted,

Cetgey 2.

Cathy Pin



e -
~E OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAN,
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET -~ PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06025-0187

TOWN OF
ELLINGTON
CORNECTICUT

www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY PERMIT

- PERMIT NUMBER: IW201803
DATE OF ACTION: February 12, 2018
OWNER OF RECORD: Cathy Pinard

65 Sandy Beach Road
Ellington, CT 06029

'GRANTED TO: SAME
- LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 12 East Shore Road, APN 149-098-0000
“ACTIVITY: ‘ ' To conduct regulated activity for demolition and reconstruction of

- a single family home and associated improvements.
- CONDITIONS:

1. Plan to be revised to address comments #3 through #8 in Town Engineer email dated 2/12/18.
2. Erosion and sedimentation control measures to be instalied and inspected by the wetlands
agent prior to activity.
3. Stone level spreader to be added to outlet area of roof drains and footing drain.

This Permit is valid for five (5) years uniess otherwise specified in the permit or extended by the Agency. Permit renewal and
extension shall be at the discretion of the Agency and may be subject to the calling of an additional Public Hearing. All
permits shall expire upon the completion of the acts specified herein.

~ The following General Provisions shall apply to all permits:

a. In evaluating applications in which the Agency or its Agent relied in whole or in part on information provided the applicant, if
such information subsequently proves to be false, deceptive, incomplete or inaccurate, the permit may be modified,
suspended or revoked. b. All permits issued by the Agency or its Agent are subject to and do not derogate any present or
future rights or powers of the Agency or the Town of Eliington, and are further subject to any and all public and private rights
and to any federal, state, and municipal laws or regulations pertinent to the property or activity. c. If the activity authorized by
the Inland Wetland Permit also involves an activity or a project which requires zoriing or subdivision approval, special permit,
variance or special exception, no work pursuant to the wetland permit may begin until such approval is obtained. d. The
permittee shall employ construction management practices, consistent with the terms and conditions of the permit, to control

storm water discharges and fo prevent erosion and sedimentation and to otherwise prevent pollution of wetlands and
watercourses.

Signed: ij% B
Kenneth M. Braga,£hairmafi — inland Wetlands Agency




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 9:25 AM

To: cathy@cathypinard.com; Rachel Dearborn
Cc: John Colonese

Subject: FW: 12 East Shore Road Revisions

Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the below comments from Dana Steele, Town Engineer.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Dana Steele [mailto:dsteele @jrrusso.com]
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 4:52 PM

To: John Colonese <jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: 12 East Shore Road Revisions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,
I have reviewed the revised plot plan for 12 East Shore Drive dated 3/25/21 and offer the following comments:

1. The relocated paved runoff is shown in an area without topography. The topographic and improvement location
survey should be expanded to include the additional strip of land all the way to the waters edge so that the flow
path is well defined and properly armored against erosion.

2. The proposed pipe to the relocated paved runoff is not labeled and the structure at the upstream end is not
shown. This should be added to the plans. The design plan by Design Professionals dated 6/19/18 should also
be updated to show the expanded garage. Currently the two plans do not agree.

3. The impervious area (note 4) has not been updated to include the additional strip of land. There appears to be
additional limits of impervious surfaces south of the car port that could be removed. The lines should be labeled
to clearly delineate what will remain impervious and what will be converted to lawn or landscaped areas.

4. There is a 100’ upland review area label on the plans but no corresponding line showing the limit of this area.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Principal Engineer



THERE ARE RIGHTS OF ACCESS OF ——————— / /
UNDETERMINED WIDTH TO OTHERS &
OVER SO—CALLED EAST SHORE RD.

NOTE:

SANITARY M.H.'s ARE FIELD—LOCATED.
CONNECTING SEWER LINES ARE APPROXIMATED.

LOCATION OF 20' SEWER EASENENT

PHYLLIS R. MILLER / IS APPROXIMATE.
14 EAST SHORE ROAD

APN 149-099-0000 A
/&L

NORTHE

PHYLLIS R. MILLER
14 EAST SHORE ROAD
APN 149-099—0000 /

—
MAP REFERENCE

TW=672.33
BF=660.33

/
EXISTING HOUSE ,/
FF=667.83 /
Br=660.33 I/
/f
/

SANDRA GOTTIER
14 EAST SHORE ROAD
APN  149-099-0000

F A O A ,/ ¢ /
'aen 149-08b-ogoo /  F
v 7 / F
/ ;T;QJAI—?I L:ijf’ AREE}: &
/ 20,375(SF.+ /OR/0.47+ ACRES’

) ORIGINAL PARCEY CONTAINED, =)
.. ?,#75;5.@! OR 0.4;{: Acge’s o P
II / // // // // c:,:,}' ‘?)) /
&
(=]
(%]

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 20-300b THRU 20-300b-20
OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES - “MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS
AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT®. IT IS AN IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY BASED
UPON A RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2.

2. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS BASED IN PART ON THE FOLLOWING SURVEYS:
A. "MAP OF RUBY PARK DIVIDED INTO 17 LOTS SURVEY ANO MAP BY E.Y. FISK, SURVEYOR
AUG. 12, 1887 SCALE OF MAP 120° PER INCH".
B. "SUBDMISION OF TRACT OF LAND FORMERLY CONTAINING LOTS NO. 14, 15, 16 AND 17 AND
HEREAFTER TO CONTAIN LOTS NO. 144, 154, 164, AND 17A SURVEYED AUG. 1945 FOR
RALPH UPMAN JOSEPH HOMELSON SURVEYOR'.
C. "MAP OF PROPERTY OF CAROL L. GOTTIER ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT ALFRED E. SCHINDLER
LAND SURVEYOR ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT DRAWN BY A.E.S. SCALE 1°=20' DATE 8/21/92
JOB NO. 928—2 REVISIONS 7/14/93 PARCELS A’ & '8' DEFINED 7/27/93 EASEMENT REVISED.”
D. "PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR CATHY W, PINARD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT SCHINDLER SURVEYS
DRAWN BY A.E.S. SCALE 1°=20' DATE 6/19/00 REVISED TO 4/10/02 SEWER ESMT REVISED"
3. PARCEL IS IN ZONE R.
4. IMPERVIOUS AREA. ORIGINAL PARCEL= 6,350 S.F. OF 17,475 SF, OR 36.3%
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS: 7396 S.F. OF 20,375 S,Ff. OR 36.3%
5. LOCATION OF SEWER IS SCALED FROM SEWER MAPS.
6. VEGETATION INSIDE THE CLEARING LIMITS/SILT FENCE WILL BE REMOVED FOR CONSTRUCTION.
/ 7. SEEDING SCHEDULE- 4° TOPSOIL, LOAM AND SEED.

¢ ! cHAN-LINK FENCE
|

/’\\\4

APPROX. LOCATION 7
/ OF EXISTING HOUSE

/
/
/ /

I
D/ T MRS, STERLE / ¥ %oven 2on veu | IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
PN 149—097—-0000 :;é%;aﬂ(’;ﬁz;o:ﬁ%%m PREPARED FOR
SCALE 1°=10’ Gl / 5/20/18: FER COMMENTS CATHY W. PINARD
‘L: 0 10 20 ’-;0 40 FEET 4/27/21 PER COMMENTS 12 EAST SHORE ROAD
e ie— ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
; ’ > ¥ e TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND 8ELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTULLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON LAN DMARK SU RVEYS, LLC
LS. 70295 62 LOWER BUTCHER RD ~ B60—875—8204
T L nelemt Dot Tob Freis = e ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
ORAWN BY SCALE DATE JoB NO.
R.LD. 1"=10 12/12/17 2006-1P




Last aoved Oy donioamosaty

Layout: 03 C-5F1 Potted 6/19/2018 225 PM  Last Saved 87107208 UL rM

Flo: G\ Jobs\40NALCADNGI0Y SITE PLANdwg

0
1, Contructor muat notly the Enginser in writing if there are any
. questions concerning the accuracy or Intent of these plana or ADS; Bia. Deaivige Hasdbook Specitcitiini ¢ 198
reloted specifications, if such notification fs given, no demolition B :
or aits aclivity may begin until such time that the Englnser
provides a writtan response to mame.

1§° CLASS 1l WEARING COU!

O spaler

14" CLASS | BASE COU! /2" 2. Prior to commencing work, contractor ln raquired to ascure ofl
11 /2" necessary and/or requimad permits and opprovals for the
-] construction of tha project, including, but not fimited to,
THERE ARE RIGHTS OF ACCESS OF - demeition -oc;km:nd‘an off sts matsrd sourcms and dispcsc ) s o el
2 UNDETERMINED WIDTH TO OTHERS ) - of all permila und approvels Ao A W AR e Gl e et
E OVER SO~CALLED EAST SHORE RD. / “ e o oy aon and andarwnd e .l *WJW(W”MW”'M“‘&S“WW”‘P;;;“MWm y

ICAPE ARCHITECTS

# PLANNERS /

ADS I, d mopuiar.

halenghiol thy sipala

NORTH

. review and alf permits
Y . ond parmit conditions prior to fobrication of ony matsricls or & Manaingsn
Q products to be used os port of tha project. _

oY=

8" PROCESSED AGGREGATE BASE- “thy ASTM 5209, J s
3 The i for tly verifying o 18 cardenn: s 3 v oy ond panig end
(ooriDOT FoR 817 Mos.01) / existing onalta ulMiies within and adjacent o the limits of the ,g—; compiart Tha Ean » botiom of the it gruta frame ahofl ba i
COMPACTED SUBGRADE~ ) \\’K project activities, Undorground utiilty, structure and focfiity 'IMM“MMP‘MM
jocations deplcted and notsd on tha pians have been compilad, ‘EHpge, . o 3 o, .
PHYLLIS R‘ MILLER In part, from record mopping suppiled by the respective utility DURASLOT ftings shal & ich confort fo AASHTD 252, o
al ll IM!NOU§ C( )NCBE ]E EA!{E MEN l . companies or govemmental agencies, from parol testimony, ond ASTMFZ08
N 14 EAST SHORE ROAD from othar sources. Thess locations must be considered oe Al
SECTION ) APN  149—099—0000 approximata in nature. Additionally, other wuch fsatures may Bttt sbatvel hads sy bisbots ;e ans

i ;
@ - exist on th sils, the exstence of which are unimawn to the oo {yooy.sds cioe o for o cogy of alal qui i
N.T.S. &/ Englnosr. 3 R ’

Q18 ANALYATS / LANDS

Copyrght © 2018 Dasign Professonds, hc ~ Al Rghts Rasorved

CIVIL & TRAPFC

B&

4. The contractor In responsible for ensuring the instaliation of ol
utility

12
/ comy th of .
GRINDER PUMP EXISTING : with jurisdiction and/or control of the site. ‘ Amm’g “‘;E’;EET -
LOCATION GRINDER PUMP . ME
70 BE MOVED .
DOWN SLOPE
S 7 4 T
~5 7’

SPACER g £
c 7 HOPE DUAL 3
£ MALE PIPE

5. Prior to commencement of any work, the contractor shall
Indapendently coordinats and conflrmy with the oppropricte utiity
companies to finclize all utfity services ond/or relocations to
onsure no confict with the deeign plane and that proper depths

¢ can be achleved. All discrepancies must immediately ba

PHYLI reportsd to tha Enginesr in writing. Should a conflict arfse dus

o the final designs of the uliity company, the contractor shall

14 E+ notity the Englnsar In wiiting and awalt a writtsn resalution prlor

APN to proceeding with further wtilty Instafiations. .

8, Pior to the shail flald
verify aif exisiing conditions, topagraphic Information, utfity lnvert
elevations, and proposed layout dimansions, and must
Immediately notify the Engineer in writing ¥ octual aite
conditions differ or are in conflist with the proposed work. No
extra compensation will ba paid to the contractor for work which|
has to be redona or repaired dus to dimenalons or grodes
shown Incorractly on these plans unfess the controcior receives . :
wilttan from /daveloper glhing to © ADS,loc, Novewber 2017
procesd with such additional work.

\ \ PROPOSED CHAIN-LINK FENCE /
| .
I

MAP REFERENCE

SETTION BF BIPE
d RENOVED TO
ACLEPT GRATL FRAME

PREPARED FOR
CATHY W. PINARD
12 EAST SHORE ROAD
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
(860) 872-6866

CRYSTAL
LAKE

7. Where uliiitien are propossd to cross/traverss existing
round uytiitias, the elavations of the sdsting wutliittes shall

PROPOSED HOUSE

FF=673.33 / ba verified In tha fleid prior to construction by excavating a . |
TW=672.33 / /' |} test ot at the propossd ullly crossing point. Shoud the flsid \ADS; s, Drasage Hudbodk Spacifcations s 130" '
i BF=660.33 / 7 |7 verfisd edsting utlty be in conflict with tha proposed sit . :
é / / / daeigns, tha contractor shall notlfy the Englaser In writing and —
; / / shall not procesd with said ulilty construction untt further DipENpIONS EE
Eﬁé / // { direction la given from the Enginosr, 5 IS
EXISTING HOUSE ’ . responsible o s to o
/gaf FF=667.83 / / L] e T i Do "9 E
/&g« BF=660.33 / /‘Z’ /| 8 The contractor ahall fnstall and/or construct ol capects of the [ o N}
P / / / - project In sirict compBance with and cccordance with < o0
4 g A / i/ ¢s writtan = >
/ YA nd p - o E %
/o / / / ;. g ©
;P\ / S = !
7 7 J/ k=0
/ ’ & =9 -
IS < O
f A/ 3
/) / / 7/ = (&) i E
/ / / ;gb Lt ! J b / /./_— / C &3
S U roseo) || ey 14b-og6-0doo /1 |8 &3
/ e / 0 35/1 FR(}u A»;w DRA//NS) / // // / / / , w ot
/. , ¥ . ! / / /) / / o/ o
15¢ / E?é»ﬁ“" oof |/ A s of 5
~ X% 1 319&‘&?' 47, / / / / Ve N j
/ < e A A & g2s
3 / / X S :
1P, (F) I A n =98 3
/ ® B ! é/ {/ / // P [ Lf 7 &
& * ADS DROP INVERT ! o i
/ N _" \ N (:f o/?m_zrllww / II ,’ 8 § I 2 :
/ P » I :
= 1P (F) \’7)))&2{ ool ! .q;")oly % :
/ —— Pl rEE ] oy Je N . 3 :
/ —— / HA)D{\REA‘ﬂfOEE%S 4 | ! QL%); o i & |
— K, il S 4 gD AND PAVED Z :
4 INV, S ' ,! i [ogpéten, ],G'X"cu bewe 8 4| é v < -
666.60° o / ! |/ 1 GRAES A :‘lL wars; ,1 & ! o~ ’ 58, e Novender 2817 :
CHAIN-UNK FENCE © / EX A AR R - ' [
MODIFIED RIP—RAP TO — CLP 226 04 5L 1 ]y ! ) i
BE PLACED FROM NEW ~ * 707 25,951 |
EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO ® _ TF=671.2' Al ! ; "
~ — —___ PAVED RUN-OFF & — INV=669.62' (12" DURASLOT) Z L
APPROX. LOCATION SA. SEWER PIPE=660.44 9 —— g"“a“r’g (12" DRoP E :
/ OF EXISTING HOUSE (SEE NOTE #3) 56 LF. 10' SECTION 12" ADS ~ — ] l
12" HOPE TRENCH DRAIN (SEE —— ®
. | AT 3% DETAIL) - s 2 o
/ (MINIMUM 1" OF COVER) / —— 4 L] | G
TF=674.2" —— <
INV=669.62" \ ¢ ReBAR (F) 2z "
E-TETEREEE e roucine / N/F F.G. SANFORD <Z
1, PLAN ENTITLED "MPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY PREPARED FPR CATHY W. PINARD 12 EAST / m <
SHORE RPAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT® BY: LANDMARK SURVEYS, LLC DATED 12-12~17 REV.| ol »
THROUGH 6-6~18 SCALE 1°=10° / / og !
w ,
/ = ;
/ Ik
MYRA STEELE / "
| THE 2 10 EAST SHORE ROAD ST
S RS S T ek i sl o cami \ APN 1490970000 : / C-SP{
. SHEET 1 OF 1




CIVIL & TRAFFIC ENGINEERS |/ LAND SURVEYORS ! PLANNERS
Serving Connecticvt, Massachusetts, ¢ Rhode Island

April 23, 2021

Kenneth Braga

Inland Wetlands Agency Chairman
Town of Ellington

57 Main Street

Ellington, CT 06029

Re: Sunset Valley Farms Subdivision — 55 Kreyssig Road
Positive Referral Request

Dear Mr. Braga:

Slolio]

P.0. BOX 1167

21 JEFFREY DRIVE

SOUTH WINDSOR, CT 06074
PHONE: 860.291.8755

EAX: 860.291.8757
www.designprofessionalsinc.com

/ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

On behalf of our client David Mosser of 29 Sadds Mill Road in Ellington, CT, DP1 is requesting a positive
referral from the Inland Wetlands Agency for the proposed subdivision. Although wetlands are present on
the exiting 55 Kreyssig Rad property, the new lot boundary will not fall within the wetland boundary or
100 FT regulated review area. Feel free to contact our office with any questions.

Sincerely,

Daniel H. Jameson, P.E.
Project Manager

G:\jobs\4552\Docs\Applications-Working\Subdivision\d552 - ‘Wetland Commission Positive Referal Request.docx

e R iy e s ety
T e

s s BT p
APR 2 ¢ 2024



— Al Rgts Resorvad

"SUNSET VALLEY FARMS SUBDIVISION'

RESUBDIVISION ool

55 KREYSSIG RD & GRISWOLD RD ~ EAST WINDSOR & ELLINGTON = CT

-

i
N/F ABUTTERS - ELLINGTON MAP 156 =~ BLOCK 004 ~ LOT 0001 SHEET INDEX i Ry
Frafie [Ty PRCE D c-T1 COVER SHEET 1of 7 5& iEE E§~.1§§ !
FGGIL MARKS + KESSLER DENISE V-14& V-2 RESUBDIVISION PLAN 2-3 of 7 i 1§ I éisi
34 GRISWOLD RD M 177 001 0000 — £ g i Mt |
48 GRISWOLD RD BAHLER THOMAS D + LANAE 177006 0000 : e c-sp1 SITE PLAN 4of7 fi‘ i—;} §!Ei§ i
MANGOLD MATTHEW E + C-UT1 UTILITY PLAN 5of 7 AN sf a3
42 GRISWOLD RD TAMMIE R 117 004 0001 TOWN OF ENFIELD 106 0018 C-ESt EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION 6oft7 H] iﬂ H Eiﬁ !
63 KREYSSIG RD BEDNARZ ZACHARY MCCORD 156 0020000 106 0017 — CONTROL PLAN kb Al :
20 GRISWOLD RD HOLDEN JAMES W 157 002 0001 - C-D1 NOTE AND DETALS 7of7 5
WHEELER RICHARD H + LOUISE € 104 0007 ge ».
32 GRISWOLD RD - CO TRS OF WHEELER TRUST 177 001 0001 § 3 N g
38 GRISWOLD RD NORTON DANIELj-+ DONNAL | 177 003 0000 $*38a ,
301 SADDS MILL RD GOODREAU REANNAL 156003 0000 ZONING TABLE - 55 g 23, 3 -
24 GRISWOLD RD HOLDEN DAVID R + LORI P 157 002 0002 . e oy .2 N
R R i KREYSSIG RD (LOT 1) b3k
18 GRISWOLD RD KESSLER-HARTNETT DIANNE 157 001 0001 e . ' Q0 g i
/_\ , 177 004 0001 ZONE: RAR ZONE (RURAL AGRICULTURAL/RESIDENTIAL) ﬁ E .
N/F_ABUTTERS - ENFIELD — —= e B I ‘,
BROAD BROOK RD |oAKRIDGE DAIRY LLC 104 0007 LoT WoH 125" (W/ SEPTIC) 150.68° 867.07" P
16 BELLAWOOD OR RIVARD MARK A + DEBRA L 106 0017 | [ p— o Wn A 3 i
_————'-‘-'-—-———_—' N
18 BELLAWOOD DR [OLLSON JOHN K+ JOANNE E 106 0018 | [ _ s ~ oy prppo o
20 BELLAWOOD DR [MCCANN DANIEL S + SANDRA L 106 0019 136 75 0108 Al o
136 75 011A REAR YARD 25 N/A N/A z == !’
N/F_ABUTTERS - EAST WINDSOR / e D N A > 9%
STREET AODRE CHER EEALD. 156 004 0001 - - JOWN OF LOT COvERAGE % 0178 a N3
KREYSSIG RD SUNSET VALLEY FARMS LLC 13675 0114 ELLINGTON T>Es -
KREYSSIG RD SUNSET VALLEY FARMS LLC 136 75 0108 / 177 001 0001 <5 &5 g
BISSELL SALLY T & DERHAM -f :
KREYSSIG RD RACHEL T TRUSTEE 136 750118 - - ZONlNG TABLE - > m g % ;
{61 KREYSSIG RD LARADIS JOHN & BEVERLY 13675 011C —_—] =k :
TOWIN OF ™~ SITE PROPOSED LOT 2 = ®o,
EAST NDSOR ZONE: RAR ZONE (RURAL AGRICULTURAL/RESIDENTIAL) L oz {
157 002 0002 M EEQUIRER/ ALIQWED | PROPOSED Qa0 v :
TOWN OF ENFIELD ! S 9 :
1! LOT AREA 50,000 SF* 104,001 SF 5 o % a L
- ; z ;
1 | 136 75 o118 LOT wioTH 125 (W/ SEPTIC) 214.63 (73] <25 |
I FRONT YARD 35 70 [V o .
I ' SIDE YARD 10 529 b
REAR YARD 25" 1837 N
l / BUILDING HEIGHT 38 <38’ i
i : 10T COVERAGE 5% 13.9%
X ’ . PER THE TDWN OF ELLINGTON ZONING REGULATIONS SECTON v
TOWN OF T& REQUIREMENT), “THE MINIMUM LOT AREA SHALL B 1
EAST WINDSOR 1! 156 002 O 2 aiin Lo SHE REQUIRED FOR THE ZORE TN WHICH 3 “ '
' had TEHE LDTTE?RE'A EXCLUDING THE ACCESS STRIP ONTO GRISWOLD RD d
I 156 003 0000 ISBOSQZSFAND INCLUDING THE ACCESS STRIP® iS A TOTAL OF o
7]
TOWN OF 1 g
ELLINGTON 13p 75 o1if | o :
! ZONING TABLE - 20
L
LOCATION MAP : GRISWOLD RD
" )
SCALE' =1 ’OOO ‘ KEY MAP ) ZONE: RAR ZONE (RURAL AGRICULTURAL/RESIOENTIAL)
SCALE: 1=200 R BEQURED/ ALOWED |  EXISING PROPOSED B
LOT AREA 40,000 SF 238,138 SF 214,829 SF i i
CIVIL ENGINEER & LAND pp—" S TPy g— oy e K .
r g?ﬁo&mﬁumrgﬂmo\w&wmnc ADNAD ZONING COMMISSION OF THE SURVEYOR‘ - " H
T i it SRS = v = e -
PRELIMINARY ) SONPLETED BY oo SIDE YARD 10 128.90° 128.90° i i
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION -@@ﬁ @ [ﬁ] REAR YARD e 25978 258,78 % :
T e s Mot sy e JESIY , e o * = o @ 1.
TOWN SHALL HE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION \\ QONNE’"”I/ LOT COVERAGE 25% 8.6X 1.3% m i
CENERAL NOTES: a3l f SSgrmel, o= x
« THESE PLANS ARE INVALID UNLESS THEY BEAR THE SEAL OR STAMP, AND . E@l‘reuu @@@ ;:S,"Qy Q’oﬁ-‘"\ 2 * REQUESTING WAIVER TO SECTION 4.18 OF ELLINGTON ZONING REGULATION FOR Ig f
RS A TATIES SF THE PROFESSIONAL ENCRER. LAND SURVEYOR, 0 ! 0 CIVIL & TRAFFIC ENGINEERS / LAND SURVEYORS £°i8 L¥uda OPENSPACE /_ FEEIN-LUE OF REUREMENT FOR THE PORTION,OF 20, GRSWoLD o) i
2 e Ry, " :
S Ep 2 S S PRoPOS 3 :
+REPRODUCTION TEGRIQUES USED I THE FRODUCTION OF THS PLAN CAN B e ron s (e PLANNERS / LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS oAy R O LT 2 P owins OF 58 XAEYSSo ROKD &) :
STRETCH OR SHRINK THE PAPER. SCALING OF THS DRAWNG MAY BE EAST WRNDSOR, CT 08088 % ( WITHOUT THE EXCHANGE OF FUNDS. ir
INACCURATE. CONTACT DP! F ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS REQURED. ’,/,’f'a A T . B !
+ THESE PLANS OFESSIO APPLICANT: . —2G1— C ‘-
THESE PLANS AND OTHER ITENS PREPARED BY DESR FROFESSONALE, BC. APPLIGANT: 21 Jeffrey Drive Phone: 860-291-8755 Yy /> g 22202 SHeET
THESE ITENS BY DFTS GLENT B SIBECT 1O THE TERMS Set Fer s::“ﬁisss fivpiio P.O. Box 1167 Fax: 860-291-8757 C_T1
Qus BY OTHERS IS PROMAITED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF £60-670-8321 South Windsor, CT 06074 www.designprofessionalsinc.com - b
‘ B SHEET 1 OF 7




H Iy
£
3 Egg ..
N
TOWN OF ENFIELD H i [
| SR
N B g%% N
| N K ]
, JOHN K. & JOANNE £ OLLSON 5 M L
I N , 18 BELLAWOOD DRIVE ENFIELD e 3 E 5% .
MARK A, & DEBRA L RIVARD VL 2620 PAGE 1259 - — £ 2 ig :
16 BELLAWDOD DRIVE ENFIELD — - S ~2 :
wr WL 2611 PAGE 1158 —— & ozt i
OAXKRIDGE DARY, LLC - ¥ - .
BROAD BROOK ROAD ) e -
WL 2615 PAGE 456 — N""“":.-E ;% £
- -- = K 2 g
N ENFIEL) — ] FosBlE o 3 & B &=
0 / 5 # £
APPROXDATE T2 FLGTON A THOUAS D. & H Bot :
A i
- 45 GRISWOLD ROAD < 0'p +
P WL 29 PACE 62 ] B
e B
5
TOWN OF
ELLINGTON [
/ E N i §2 l!‘ [
i 5§ &f } H
f; Hikif :
3 ]i ge Iist i
LOCATION PLAN HRBUR
$ 31 H
1'=1000" it R ?
H 3 o4 g8 :
i s s el -
/ i i i {E‘ i :
R L
| ai
i / Y :
M %
/ / osg i
= . Q3 i
-3 N 1. PROPERTY IS IN_THE RAR ZONE. & o -
/ g g Dm%f”f b‘aﬁfmv 2 xgmzavm DATUM IS BASED O NADBJ. VERTICAL DATUM IS BASED ON o 8 x o
[} x EIE v’&. oL o8 3 Pﬂmlr/smmnmwnaoomvs X" AND DOES NOT FALL MTHN I3 5‘_.3'5
/ E g TS OF A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS DEPICTED ON: “FIRM oS §
[} o rLooa WWSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER DS01SBO00SC TOWN OF ELLINGTON, g Sz
P e NECTICUT. EFFECTIVE DATE: 2~5-1997 FEDERAL EMERGENCY z886 i
& / 3 —————— SURVAGEUENT AGEn FEDERAL HiSUNCE. A e an? g 58¢ :
s - 4. UNDERGROUND UTLITY, STRUCTURE AND FACIITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED a6 :
<
/kg - AND NOTED HEREON BEEN ART, FROM RECORD B2 !
5 / A MAPPING SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTLITY COMP, EV5
g = COVERMMENTAL AGENCIES, FROM PAROL TESTIMONY AND FROM OTHER o :
= 3 SOURCES. THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED AS APPROXMATE N N ‘L
nE NATURE. ADDIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE ;
B warx 5 Foct & THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO DESIGN PROFESSIVALS, ¢
~ & DENISE W, KESSLER THE SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE A . :
& N 4 GRISHOLD FIELD DETERMINED AND VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR Bls £ )
‘-ﬁl 88 VL 185 PAc saz & gvacrm’sm’u 7 "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" FOR Eﬁgéglggggl 7'
M 3] S glid 8 :
YA TIUTY chtwines AT CoasT T ARL Wt DA P, TADEROROUND ;
N g S CONSTRUCTION:  1~B800~922~4455 OR WHW.CEYD.COM, !
i 5
! i S —— —_— - .
/ [ § ! > 3
M
N I Yo |
NN\ I / M K NF - g i
N/ | / / RICHARD & LOUISE wd ol [ :
H ] . ! 2 GUSHOLD Rou & 128 i
i N 3o e VOL J53 PAGE 216 S % i
— —x Pl T b4 .
o e > - i
7 —— N e e e o i
Lo — f— g T NI —; 1P, GUN BAR m go i
' N el 0 i
1P, 68 1.25W l— 55
W ores ’
- b3 (2‘] B
/5] < = !
[} i
1 2 L i
) o |
/ 2 [ 73] _
VY. 478 PAGE 561 ¥ i
M K / §
/ / /.& P S
h h 7 N ) oavo A% 10w £,
/ / SUNSET VALLEY FARMS, LLC Y HOLDEN
M M o AREA IN ELLNTON ¥ 24 GRISWOLD STREET
/ W / 100" WETLAND / e 20 1D SuBDISOY 8 VOLUME 281 PACE 198
! / 1y RECUATED AREA | AREA’ 'AFTER SUBDIVISIGN o
« ' / M / . / 1,761900 SF. — 40484 AGRES —— 67717 .
; P ——
/.%,& / M _/ H . / s o ouwew resgoorw - o /e Sy AP REFTRENGER: %)
%, § / / | / —— T % By Bl IR 1. MAP OF PROPERTY OF EUGENE C. ELLNGTON, % :
g . P 0 CONVEYANCE BY: SCHINDLER SURVEYS DATED: 5~6-95 REV. 9-04-2001 ScALE: 1%=50] O L
H = : H K 238138 SF. - 5467 ARES 2 PROPERTY SURYEY PROPERTY OF JANES 0. & bavD & nooin eriswaio | 1G5 .
/ / . oo ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT BY JR. RUSSO & ASSOC, DATED: o~
v 214,825 SF. 4932 ACRES 8-20-99 SCALE: 1"=40"
x " x , 4 3 PROPOSED SUBDIISION PREPARED FOR GRISWOLD ROAD LLC ASSESSOR Ju
/ EAST WMNDSOR / NEII7O5E._ 3864 PARCEL 157-001~0000 CRISWOLD ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT BY o
ﬁ 1 VL 123 PAGE 38 = AR 1~31~02 REV. THROUGHS—21-05 SCALE: 1wd0"
M x 4. LOT UNE RECONFIGURATION PLAN PREPARED FOR STEVE MOSER LAND
/ S04 IEW 214.22" ALLEY FARULS & SUNSET VALLEY FARMS LLC BY IR, RUSSO &
| ASSOC, LLC DATED: 3-16-2012 REV. 4~10-12 SCALE 1"=100 .
! x 107 f2 ;
AREA EXCLUDING ACCESS STRIP i
f / 80,692 SF. - 1.857 ACRES :
’ / x TOTAL LOT AREA:
| 104001 SF. = 2.388 ACRES M
Z
! H
/ NATSESTW  81.94" .
/ S0928'24°W 19.51" g
| / ol e TEMPORARY SLOPE 8 i
& AND GRADING i
/ 1 EASEMENT =z :
HETHB'ET Y, P, 6B 1.2 . e AL 18273 SF. ‘
{ I | 3177 LP. 68 1250 BASE 375'5'20-5 NMO& 71,7‘ Q i
SBOTEETW wr SRILY WIS
! 1% R : / 7227 =S e 1} o :
/ ZACHARY MOCORD K ' R L8N THIS SURVEY AND AP HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE REGULATIONS OF SZ |8 :
BEARZ / R OF UTHITY EASEUENT TD BE COMECTICUT STATE AGENCEES SECTIONS 20-3006~1 THRU 20-3000-20 AND THE = g
/ nx_‘m};smn«ﬁ&'wm Wr s EWY e 5”7' RESERVED STANDARDS SUGCESTED METHOOS AND PROCEDURES FOR SURVEYS AND WAPS Bl THE 0 4 I
! RENNA L GOODREAY DANNE NS R HARNETT g Bl o s . haoew STATE OF COMNECTICUT" AS ADOPIED BY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION (F LAND m B
301 SADDS MILL ROAD TRyt d " - oRES SURVEYIRS WC. O AUGUST 29, 2019, =] o
. . VOLUME 459 PAGE 230 18 GRISWOLD STRXT P
! N : VOL 224 PAGE 902 + DPE OF SUREY 15 A RESUSDIMSION . 7] o
APPROVED BY THE TOWN PLANNING AND ZONNG COMMISSION OF THE « THS IS A RESURVEY OF THE PERWETER BOUNDARIES AND AN ORIGWAL ]
! 1S,
A AeCOROANCE W S CRON 57808 it GOREST T SUTET G o MW 40T LA, e a 8
ROBERT hFFORD CCOR SE o TTCUT GEN
A sf,mr" STATUTES, ALL WORK IN CONNECTION WITH SUBDIVISION MUST BE ¢ HORIZONTAL ACCURACY MEETS QLASS A-2 STANDARDS -
61 KREYSSIG FOAD : . COMPLETED BY._____ 20 TO Y KNOWLEDGE AND BELE. THIS AP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED ;
v 406 pace 11 ‘. Y HERECH. :
! CRATRMAN — v—“l i
: 16765
I BARRY D GLARKE LS [z .

For



3
5 |
& o o 3
SUNSET VALLEY FARMS, LLG N H [ £
VOL 408 PAGE 225 Ef ZEalng H
VOL 423 PAGE 126 afQrgd E
VOL 430 PAGE 718 NE s Z3a3 oE
VoL 33 PAGE 1055 DAVD R, & LORY P. . "
VoL 478 PAGE 561 24 CUNOLD STREET : i
oy VOLULIE 281 PAGE 198 ¢ % 35
TED AREA 3 33
il 9 e
& o g2
M ¥ R
SUNSET YALLEY FARMS, LLC 8 -
W ELUNTON - —ee 2 -3
PRICR_TD SUBDIVISION ~ - 8 -
1,844,502 SF. = 42348 ACRES D & w23
AREA, LOT 41 AFTER SUBDIMSION —————— e 57207 ° - RT
1,763,900 SF. - 40494 ACRES e z Y S
e NESHS D7 - TOWN OF 3 = @ En
/ EAST WINDSOR 3 N
5 — 5 52"
—_—— e e e T T B, G
® TOWN OF ¥
3 ELLINGTON E' i T
R
S§ 3t il
SN
LOCATION PLAN i ief Sl
- 0 113
7=1000 it i g
ii R E
i i ggi il
i iy E i
et ’ IR aH
T___/___,,_L_./_ ’____T__E‘_T—m’m'f -2 L I SO u st g Rt
r / / kaly | I i . ~ I j NOTES: 5%1 i ;Ei é!‘!ﬁg
1. PROPERTY IS IN THE RAR ZONE
S / ‘\l g 8 ! 1,7 2. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS BASED ON NADBX VERTICAL DATUM IS BASED W
I / & // 4 /“‘ ,' 8 | i %{ ¥ NAVDBS, ag
[ / X PROPERTY IS LOCATIED IN FLODD ZONE "X AND DOES NOT FALL WTHIN o<
; / / ! ! /’ / ‘ 1l THE LRUTS OF A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS DEPICTED OW: “FIRM HOD
1 sowg;{s'w . FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 0901580005C TOWN OF ELLINGTON, 8&o
| / f / 110 CONNECTICUT.  EFFECTIVE DATE: 2-5-1997 FEDERAL EMERGENCY g 2.
: i / y (ANAGEMENT AGENCY FEDERAL INSURANCE ADMINI 2 a5
. / / / i | h ! 4 OUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED as
/ {3 ! ] / 7] {7 AND NOTED HEREQN HAYE B COMPILED, IN PART, RECORD g = Zz
/ EXTL 7 } / I | gg”PlNﬁ‘(g/gﬁUm 8y THE RW[%E IIIES”‘IIIT;;IU)’"A’M o = 8 o]
4 // / SOURCES,  THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED AS APPROXMATE I E 0ah
7 / NATURE, ADOITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, I3 ﬁ Z
. / / / / THE EXISTENCE OF HICH ARE UNKNOWN TO DESIGN PROFESSIONALS, INC. g5
N / / / THE SIZE. LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE &g
i / / / / FIELD DETERMINED AND VERIFIED Y THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORINES PRIOR N
! / / / TO CONSTRUGTION. o
5 CONIRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "CALL BEFORE YOU 6"
N i el ittt e b | AR R
/ ! / sxar i i - dg (5 ld
J I sty 2 Q8 [
, // Y, g\ e é HRHIRE
/ / /7 HELL % . HOLDEN, \;
7 7 / G STREET o &
VOLUNE 259 PAGE 208 y
ARy g4 //// PO AREA PRIOR TO CONVEYANCE fif 8 -
-7 /N,a’;;é,,.‘/ ’ mnagwmwwssmuwme:mvmmowawmmw 2316 S, - 467 AcRes 45‘ ay
N y, / ////////// 2 S SN 214829 SF. 4932 ACRES & Ll
= / el : < , b
Z / < sogonoin i -l 3
o ,/( \:‘ ’220/ // Wz > V4 J J o =
N X 2B S ST ]og
xS P A e eI IFx -~ 4 < <
. AN ZECS U AN LT ) TEUPORARY SLOPE AND GRADING EASEMIENT 0oz
il > s R L /il AREA: 16,273 SF. — .23 ACRES \? > n&Z
Q0
/ ''m 5 \ 172) %@
T/ 28 e | .
’;,/44,/% i [Foie: K 1
1P - hit SN T
= i 3 L En.: 45
ST 1P, 68 125N == L e // ] 7 (7)) Z
soae NEHETTW, T S e, [/ ‘MUTHE . 5 Z < =
It / LP. G8 125N BASE ' ; gl T ¥ L
/ i . -
!N NHTEGUSE 70T
Se9s57W (Vs
P 72
301 SADDS MILL ROAD ;
VOLULLE 459 PAGE 230 wr u%k‘.ﬁ’ gl)!;ﬂ o gfmurz gsmavr TO BE RESERVED
18 1S DIAKNE KESSUER-HARNETT RZAIDE 4175 B, fras AREA: 1,080 SF. — 0.025 ACRES 5
18 GRISWOLD STREET

VOL. 224 PAGE 902
LR SN

/

/ &
HAL. REFERENCES:
1. MAP OF PROPERTY OF EUGENE C ELLNGTON,
BY: SCHINDLER SURVEYS DATED: 5-6~396 REY. 9~04=2001 SCALE: 1750
2. PROPERTY SURVEY PROPERTY OF JAMES W. & DAVID R HOLDEN GRISHOLD
ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNEGTICUT BY LR. RUSSD & ASSOC, DATED:
8-20-99 SCALE: 140"
PROPOSED SUBDIMISION PREPARED FOR GRISHOLD ROAD LLC ASSESSOR
PARCEL 157~001~0000 GRISWOLD ROAD ELUINGTON, CONNECTICUT BY,
GARY B. LECLAIR DATED: 1-31-02 REV. THROUGHS21~05 SCALE: 1%w40°
. LOT LINE RECONFIGURATION PLAN PREPARED FOR SIEVE MOSER LANO
BETHEEN VALLEY FARMS & SUNSET VALLEY FARMS. U.C BY UR. RUSSO &
- - \ ASSOG, LLC DATED:3~16-2012 REY, 4—10—12 SCALE 1"=100"
=
-~ \
\ - I}
\ g
/

4
REVISIONS

IS

ATE

; \ ;

4
SUBIEY HOIER. [}
15 SURVEY AN MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUAT TO THE REGHATIONS OF 1)
CORRECTICUT STATE. AGENCIES SECTIONS 20~ J06~1 THRY 20300620 AND THE == o
HETHODS AND PRC FOR SURYEYS AWD WAPS IN THE > ¥
STATE OF CONNECTICUT” AS ADCPTED BY THE COMNECTICUT ASSOCATION OF LAND =
SURKEYORS, WG OV AUGUST 29, 2018, [~} 5
A o+ TPE OF SURVEY IS A RESUBIMSIOY . g a.
, o 7S IS A RESURVEY OF TNE PERWETER BOUNDARES AND AN ORIGHAL 773 o
; / %FROOVED EEJNESM ToN T);:‘ummm; AN ZONING COMMISSION OF mg SURVEY OF THE HEW LOT LIWES. w
IS I i °
/ T o O ON H=765"DF TE CONNEGTIGUT GENERAL o HORZONTAL ACCURACY MEETS GLASS A~2 STANDARDS, VERTICAL ACCURACY [+ ]
STATUTES, ALL WORK IN CONNECTION WiTH SUBDIMSION MUST BE LEETS CLASS V-7 STARDARDS. TOPOGRAPHCAL ACCURAGY UEETS GLASS T-2 '
COMPLETED BY, 20 ) v
10 MY KHOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS NAP IS SUBSTAKTIALLY OORRECT AS NOTED —
SECRETARY CHARMAN o V_2
7 16766
TR LS e W




Last Saved By: Deriol jomeson

Layat 04 C-5P1 Plotted 4/22/2021 723 P Last Saved 4/22/2021 777 FM

Fle: G\ jobs\4552\Ergroerrg \AUtoCADN4ES2 Ste Plndwg

100" WETLAND
REGULATED AREA

N
. SUNSET VALLEY FARMS, LLC
. 55 KREYSSIG ROAD
/ VOLUME 433 PAGE 1055

'\—..-J'.'

N
SUNSET-VALLEY FARMS, LLC
VOL. 408 PAGE 225

VOL: 478 PAGE 561

N
SUNSET VALLEY FARMS, LLC
AREA IN ELLNTON
PRIOGR 1O SUBDIVSION
1,844,592 SF. — 42346 ACRES
AREA LOT #1 AFTER SUBDIVISION
1,763,800 5F. — 40.494 ACRES

LOT 1
55 KREYSSIG ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT

8" FOUNDATION DRAIN
Fl=202.0 (DAVLIGHT)

ZONING TABLE - 55 ZONING TABLE - ZONING TABLE - 20
KREYSSIG RD (LOT 1) PROPOSED LOT 2 GRISWOLD RD

ZONE: RAR ZONE (RURAL AGRICULTURAL/RESIDENTIAL) ZONE: RAR ZONE (RURAL AGRICULTURAL/RESIDENTIAL) 20NE: RAR ZONE (RURAL AGRICULTURAL/RESIDENTIAL)

JIEM REQUIRED/_AL\OWED. FXISTING PROPOSED MEM REQUIRED/ _ALLOWED PROPOSED OEM REQUIRED/_ ALLOWED EXISTING. PROPOSED.
LOT AREA 40,000 SF 1,844,592 SF 1,763,800 SF LOT AREA 80,000 SF* 104,001 SF¥* LOT AREA 40,000 SF 238,138 SF 214,528 SF
LOT WiDTH 125" (W/ SEPTIC) 150.68' 667,02' LOT wiDTH 125" (W/ SEPTC) 214.65 LOT WiOTH 125" (W/ SEPTC) 389.5¢1" 320.00"
FRONT YARD 35 N/A H/A FRONT YARD 35’ 170" FRONT YARD 35 239.18" 238.49"
SIDE YARD 10" 11543 115,45 SIDE YARD 10 52.8" SIDE YARD 10" 125.90" 128,80
REAR YARD 25 N/A N/A REAR YARD 25 163.7" REAR YARD 25' 256.78" 256.78°
BUILDING HEIGHT Ry <38 <38 BUILDING HEIGHT 38 <ag' BUILDIRG HEIGHT 38 <38’ <38
LOT COVERAGE 25% 0.47% 0.18% LOT COVERAGE 25% 2.38% LOT COVERAGE 25% 1.29% 144X
IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE N/A N/A N/A MPERVIOUS COVERAGE N/A N/A IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE /A N/A N/A

il

&

~—

=y
R

"y

2031

HOTES:

* PER THE TOWN OF ELUNGTON ZONING REGULATIONS SECTION
7.9 (REAR LOT REQUIREMENT), "THE MINIMUM LOT AREA SHALL BE
2X THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE REQUIRED FOR TRE ZONE IN WHICH T
iS LOCATED",

#  THE LOT AREA EXCLUDING THE ACCESS STRIP ONTO GRISWOLD RD
Y‘S 3&’5‘92 SF AND INCLUDING THE ACCESS STRIP IS A TOTAL OF
D4, SF.

HNOTES:

. REQUESTING WAIVER TO SECTION 4,18 OF ELUNGTON ZONING REGULATION FOR
OPENSPACE / FEE-IN-LUIE OF REQUIREMENT FOR THE PORTION OF 20 GRISWOLD
ROAD TO BE PURCHASED ONLY FOR ACCESS TO THE MAIN 104,001 SF LOT
(PROPSOED LOT 2). PROPOSED LOT 2 WLl BE LESS THAN 5 ACRES AND WilL BE
TRANSFERRED 70 THE SON OF THE CURRENT OWNERS OF 55 KREYSSIC ROAD
WITHOUT THE EXCHANGE OF FUNDS,

PROPOSED PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

(ne)

TEMPORARY SLOPE AND GRADING EASEMENT

73
RENNA L. GOODREAU.
01 SADDS Mi
VOLUME 459 PACE 230

LR L5

AREA: 10,273 SF. - .23 ACRES \

LP. GB 1.25N

-LP. 68 1.25:N BASE

NF
DIANNE KESSLER—MARNETT
HILLIAM HARNETT, JR.
18 GRISWOLD STREET
YOL. 224 PAGE 902

~
20 GRISWOLD ROAD \
ELLINGTON, CT \
\ L%
O 3 JAMES W, HOLDEN
20 GRISWOLD STREET
VOLUME 259 PAGE 208
PORTION OF LAND OF JAMES W. HOLDEN TD BE CONVEYED AND COMBINED WIH 238138 5F, — 5457 ACRES
LAND OF SUNSET VALLEY FARMS, ILC AREA AFTER CONVEYANCE
AREA: 15,246 SF. — 0.35 ACRES \ 214,829 5F. 4.932 ACRES

AREA OF UNLITY EASEMENT TO BE RESERVED
BY LAND OF W, HOLOEW
AREA: 1,080 ZF. — 0.025 ACRES

APPROVED BY THE TOWN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE
chgﬂgFmEc%)ﬁ?Hmseognom‘s OF o INECTICUT b SUNSET VA gsvo ARMS t
8—26¢ THE CONI GENERAL .
(S:g:“IQJTES. Aé.l; WORK IN CONNECTION WITH SUBDIVISION MUST BE . v ue
LETED BY____ X

EAST WINDSOR, CT 06083

[THIS PLAN REFERS TO THE FOLLOWIN
PLAN ENTIILED RD, GRA\

KREYSSIG ROAD, ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT® DATED 10/27/2020 PREPARED BY DESK
PROFESSIONALS, INC.

iG:
ENT LOCATION SURVEY-RECO} \EL REMOVAL UPDATE PLAN,
M

APPLICANT:
DAVD MOS&R
29 SADDS MLL ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06776

SECRETARY CHAIRMAN

'CALL BEFORE YOU — CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTFY UTRITY

AT OR NEAR PUBLIC UTILITIES. CALL B} AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGNNING EXCAVATION.
BE SITE_ LAYOUT ORLY

REFER TO NOTES SHEET FOR SITE LAYOUT ROTES

DS’ COMPANES OF PENDING EXCAVATION

PLANNERS / LANOSCAPE ARCHITECTS

" '. esign
_:_5’ rofessionals

CIVAL & TRAFFIC ENOWEEAS / LAND SURVEYORS

4 >
} i{g 1 ;
i j2d léi}ig
By i e
I i
i il il

= Bg

Tramcreor
4552
£
2/
v
cM/DH)
CoTa
o
BW/D

SUNSET VALLEY
FARMS SUBDIVISION
55 KREYSSIG ROAD AND GRISWOLD ROAD
EAST WINDSOR AND ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT |M

BY

REVISIONS

ol oure

80"

SITE PLAN
40 :&”::.—:1




Tarbell,

Heintz

& associates, Inc.
surveyors and engineers

Kenneth Braga — Chairman
Town of Ellington
Inland Wetland Agency

RE: APN 023-001-0004
Mary Ellen H. Trueb

80 Tripp Road
Ellington, CT 06029

S 010

RECEIVED
MAY 03 2021

TOWN OF EL.LmGTqﬂ ~
PLANNING DEPARTIMENT

May 3, 2021

We hereby request that your commission refers this Re Subdivision Plan to your wetland

enforcement officer for his review.

There are no wetlands on the proposed lot and the proposed activity as shown are in

excess of 500” of any wetlands.

Thank You

860-528-1810
860-528-9495 fax

Email: imiahei@aol.coin
1227 Burnside Ave. Ste. 8A
East Hartford, Ct. 06108




SHEET [INDEX
SHEET NO. TITLE OF SHEET
| COVER SHEET
2 BOUNDARY PLAN ~ SUBDIVISON PLAN
3 TOPQGRAPHICAL, SITE PLAN/SEPTIC DESIGN PLAN, NOTES 4 DETANL.S

100" ABUTTERS LIST

APN 023-001-0000
TYMAC HOLDINGS LLC
# 304 WEST MAIN ST.
AVON, CT 06001

APN 023-001-0004
MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB
# 80 TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

APN 014-005-0000
CASSANDRA Y. GRYCZEWSKI
# 273 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
ELLIINGTON, CT 06029

APN 014-004-0000
CHARALAMBROS MQUTTA

# 275 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 08029

APN 014-006~-0017
MICHAEL D. & ERIN M. WHITE
# 78 TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

APN 023-001-0001
AMY ROSE GRASE

# 90 STANDISH ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06279

APN 024-044-0000
IAN DACRES

36 STANDISH ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 060279

APN 015-001-0000

JAMES J. GESSAY

# 24 MIDOLE BUTCHER ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

MAP REFERENCE:

1} “PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEB ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES 178 HARTFORD
TURNPIKE TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084 MAP NO, 9522 B DATE 10-29~-01
SCALE: 1= 100" BY E.R.P. SKEETS {1 REVISEC THRU [1/02/01".

2) “PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUES ELLINGTON,
CONNECTICUT GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES DATED 10-26-99."

NOTES:

B Properiy ta locoted on the west side of Tripp Road
150" south of Standish Rood

Property I8 shown On Assessor's Map 023-001-0004
Property Zoned - RAR (Rural Agricultural /Restdential}

Proposal 18 a coventional aubalvision,

L I

Totat Acreage of APN 023~001-0004= 13.93 Acres
Tolai Number of Jots = 2
Open Space Provided = O
Area of Weilonds on lhe Parcel = 1.7 Acres
Area of siopes In excess of 25% = 0.00 Ac.
6. Qwner: Mary Etlen H. Trueb
80 Tripp Road
Elitngton, CT
Apgpiicalant :
Alex Trueb
80 Tripp Rood
Elinglon, CT

7. Bearings Based On Reference Maps
8. Vertleal control bosed U.8.6.5. 1983 Dalurn,
9. iron Pins fo be sel on all property corners,
10. Parcet 18 nof locaied In a spectol flood hazard orea
per Flood Insurance Rale Map Community—Panel
Number 0901580015C , Map Effecitve Dote:
02/05/1997.
t1, No Wellands on fhe proposed naw lol,
2. All utilities lo be underground
13.  Driveway over 10% grade must be paved.
14, Sireet irees shall be planted in accordonce with
Seciton 4.19 as shown and or as ogreed upon by
the ZEO.

15. Subsequent to subdivision approval, the approved building lot
will require an Individual sfle plan meeting the requiremenis of
ihe Norih Central District Heaolih Oepariment, Stole Public Health
Codes and the fown of Ellinglon,

16. Street Qassificalion: Tripp Road ~ Locol Sireel, 26' Pavement. 35' Sefback.

APN 014-005-0000
n,

CASSANDRA Y, GRYCZEWSKI
# 273 WINDSORVILLE ROA’B .

APN 014004
—-0000

APN 023001

T " TRWMAC HOLOINGE T
VILLE .
A TRIPP ROAD \
\
APN 014-006-0013 . \
n/f H
BRITTANY K. 4 DAVID
'CONN
# 269 WINDSORVILLE ROAD I- \
: \|
APN 014~006
APN 014-006-001 ~0019
5 MARY ELLEN
n,
JOSEPH M. & HOLLY ANN M. H. TRUEB t
b3 * TRIPP ROAD
# 261 WINDSORVILLE ROAD
APN 023-001 i
-0004
MARY ELLEN H, TRUEB
# 80 TRIPP ROAD
APN 023-00}
-0000
: TYMAC HOLDINGS LLG
TRIPP ROAD
APN 015-002-0000
n/f
JAMES J. GESSAY
# 257 WINDSORVILLE ROAD :
| :
.
APN 014-006
~0018
MARY ELLEN H, TRUEB »
» 16 TRIPP ROAD |
| SITE i
H Proposed Lot
| /
| /'
H APN ozs-oq/ APN 023
-o%oi -001-0002
APN 014-006 n/ *
0017 AMY ROSE GRASE
n/f 1 » 90
MICHAEL D. d ERIN M.
WHITE H
» 90 TRIPP ROAD  }
l o\
\ TRIPP ROAD /
AN ~ ) [
M it W — 1 V—  — Iml RA&DI - - —— - —
APN 015-002-0000 APN 024-044-0000
n IAN DACRES [a} AP
JAMES J. GESSAY efal < Pty
* 257 WINDSORVILLE ROAD APN 015-001~0000 » 36 STANDISH ROAD | | ~011-0000
=35
o

FINALL APPROVAL

Approved by the planning ond zoning commission
of the jown of Eliington on ihis, __day of

. 20, In accordance with sec. 8-26C
of the Connecticut Generai Stalutes, all work In
connectlon wiih ihis subdivision musi be completed

by

Secretary Chalrman

n/§
JAMES J. GESSAY
= TRIPP ROAD

Scale 1" = 100’
00 200 300

| === T T

Zoning Bulk Table

Zone — RAR

Mindrmum Lot Stze

Minimum Lot From
Mintmum Front Yard Seibock
Minimum Side Yard
Mintmum Rear Yord
Manimum Lol Coverage

Maxtmum Butiding Height

40,000 Sq. F1.

j =

aWF  HEGNWS F]

SITE MAP
SCALE: 1" = 000

APN 023-001-00004
"Subdivision Plan"’

Prepared For

MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB
80 TRIPP ROAD

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

Owner:
Mary Ellen H. Trueb
80 Tripp Road
Ellington, CT 06029
Applicant:

Alex Trueb
80 Tripp Road
Ellington, CT 06029

Tarbell Helntz ¢ Assoc., Inc.
[227 Burnslde Ave. ~ Sulie 8A
East Hariford, Corneclicut 06108

Engineers 4
Surveyors

Sh
Da

g
~
’
-

eei: 1 of 3
te: 4-19-21

e




’/ APN 014-006

-0019
MARY ELLEN
H. TRUEB

LA LI K,

2Q20 v e

LGAZY N REILGT X,

APN 023-001-0004
Total Parcel Area
606,961 Sq.Ft1.
13.934 Ac.

APN 023001
TYMAC HOLDINGS LL.C

NOTES:

Property 1s shown On Assesaor's Map s 023-001-0004

2. Property Zoned ~ RAR (Rursl Agricuilural/Residenilal)

3 Owner: Mary Elfen H. Trueb
80 Tripp Road
Elingion, CT
Applicatand

Alex Truen

80 Tripp Road

Elington, CT
4. Bearings Bosed On Reference Maps
5. U.5.6.8. 1983 Qatum.
6. ¥on Pins to be aet on all property cornere.
7. No Wellands on lhe proposed new lof.
8. All ulitiites 1o be underground
9, Drtveway over 10% grace must be paved.
10, Slreet Ilrees shall be planied In accordance with

Section 4.19 as shown and or as agreed upon by
ihe ZEO,

. Subsequent lo subdivision appraval, the approved buliding ot
will require an  Individual sile plan maeiing the requirements o]

ihe Nerih Ceniral District Heolih Depariment, Stale Public Healihy

Codes and the lown of Eltnglon,

Zoning Bulk Table
Zone ~ RAR

Mintmum Lot Siz.e 40,000 3q. Fh
Mintmum Lot Front 150
Mintmum Front Yard Setbock 35
Minimum Side Yard g
Mtrtmum Rear Yord 25
Maximum Lot Coverage 25%

Maximum Buliding Height 38 -~ 2 1/2 Slories

Zoning Bulk Table
Exteting

Mintmumn Lot Size 806,691 Sq. FI,
Lot Front Frontage 555.4)°

Front Yard Selback 255.5'

Side Yard 102.2
Rear Yard 120

Lot Caverage x
Moximum Building Helght 2 1/2 Sloriea

Zoning Bulk Tabte
Proposed Raw Lols

Lot Size 65,048 8q. FI, ~ 541,913 Sq.ft.
Lot Front 150400 ~ 40501

Front Yard Seiback 135" - 255.5

Side Yord 200 - joz2.2’

Rear Yard 185 - 7120

t.ot Coverage 11X - 332

Buliding Helght 2 1/2 Slories

i
& o
APN O14~006 ° E
-0018 3
MARY ELLEN 4
H. TRUEB ) 1
H i y
8 il 3
: !
4
E P =
i T h Seale 1" = 50
E. Site Area \: 0 s %0 100 150 200
! 65,048 Sq.Ft. | ‘= :
E .>< 1.493 Ac. MAP REFERENCE:
s -
COURECTICUT GARDIER, 4 PEIERSON ABSOGATES 170 SARIEonD.
iy TURNPIKE TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084 MAP NO, 9522 B DATE 10~29-01
— x : SCALE: 1"=100' BY ER.P, SHEETS 1~1 REVISED THRU 11/02/01",
\ 2) “PROPERTY SURVEY PREPARED FOR STEVEN TRUEB ELLINGTON,
! CONNECTICUT GARONER § PETERSON ASSOCIATES DATED 10~26-99.%
| \ APN 023-001-0001
R 3 n/{ NOTE:  THIS SURVEY ANO MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WiTH SECTIONS
| 3 AMY ROSE GRASE 20-3000-1 THRU 20-3000-20 OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONCECTICUT STATE AGENCIES -
| HINIWU STANDARDS Fom SURVEYS ANO WABS (N THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT" A
1 R ENDORSEQ Y THE COMNECTICUT ASSGCIATION OF LAND SURVEVONS, ING. 17 I8 &
3 i \ BOUNDARY SURVEY BASED O A DEPEROENT RESURVEY. CONFORMING. 10 SORIZONTAL
h E Fropcsed L L ACCURACY CLASS "A=2" , AND INTENDED FOR SUBDIVISION APPROVAL.".
1 \ ; 10 TTHIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
\ z L.S. 15484 4-19-21
APN 014—-008 ! — \ T2 REGISTRATION KO, DATE
-0017 \ === PN
n/ ' : L™
MlCHAF{L D. \ FOR SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
& ERIN M. b FINAL. APPROVAL N
h ;
WHITE i \‘ . A____..——-"———J Approved by the planning and zoning commission BOUNDARY PL N
R of the lown of Eliington on this day of PREPARED FOR
F ,__{ iy In accordance with sec, B=26C MARY ELLEN H, TRUEB
L. 22:::5::";f.':f:;2511*;::v;°‘;.‘:,‘:*s:¢;:"bf‘:sn:".m 80 TRPP ROKD
" rorTET by " ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
o T INY REVISTON:
/___,_,—-J AD TARBELL, HEINTZ & ASSOC,, INC.
TRIPP RO CIVIL. ENGINEERS — LAND SURVEYORS
—044-0000 Secrelary Chalrman 1227 BURNSIDE AVENUE. SUITE 8A, EAST HARTFORD, CT (860) 528=1810
APN 015-001-0000 APN 024044 106 1, OATE: SOLE: DRAWN BY SHEET 40;
1834,P A= 192t AS SHOWN RHH 20F 3




h i o
, ! G2Be, | (€
T | —T G - " TR
ez /l———-- 228 = ) . JN LS B
. e / &
{ L ' / 3 Ganeral Hotest
| / ™ 1. Contraclor and/or gwmar ahail comply wlth ati pertineal Town and Slote Keaith s
- ’ 230.31 N 02°07° 14" W Degor Laeal roguictioas.
; [} / O 2 Instaitation order ond procadures IMI! be aa directed by the Stots Health
| l \ Y Prisary Leaching Fialg Ospartment, tha Town, and Ine Enginesc
: . x
L » \ ' N * ‘ Reserve Leaching Flatd 3. Topoorophy Is bossd Lpon referenced maps.
\ola 8 L"" o T 42 Poa/re-srtee
) - <! (DRection Langht} o Seplic Tank 4. House sewer (rom foundalion watl 1o septic tonk shail ba cost iron Mllll
\ '\“« S i Silt Fence (Typical) e OFC / F ],A.,,"‘_:‘*" k& s A=888 pipe with coal Ircn 3171 3leava Sailad Joint uIiN rusbar gaskat, M0
v = 5 @ 1 7 i R el b ndl g - Exiating Contour coupling or approvi
. fEg @ (D;.PJ _25° Rear Yord . - _pﬁl - - : i) Proposed Contour 5. Diatrubution pipes after septic took to be 5.0.R.-33 or appraved equal.
: s L
) \ » (Ts: Y - - -~ e L J Extating Elavation 8. The teplic lank sholl be aede of concrate :I;:Im::;rlloﬂ »aila mawun;.pl
B 8 two comporiments, w e inie LD a
t g'.g. g S bt hd LJ b Py at leasl 12°-18" and the cutlel baffied or ged 1o o deplh of ot leasl ll'
| = § / ropased Elavation Baton the'1quld surfoce, bul nol moce thon hal ihe |1quid Gepth. Baf(ies anall
| 68 L] / e ) extond 6° avava \he [lquid fevai. outlst Invert shaii ba 3* lower than Ins lntet
I \ 5 & \ | / % foadund Proputed Yater Service mv.“ The tonk shall confora to the curreal Health Deporizent Stondards and
Speclficatlons.
Tast Hole Localion
y * \ 774[4 t ANT1-TRACK PAD DETAIL L] 7. 1L is the respoasidliity of the liceased inatolier lo conatruct the 17nal approved
A 4 " Diatribution Box plon wilhout revislon, uniess pricr cpproval has been gronted.
& Vo 'L'b - Hot To Scolw o)
! %J SlIt Fenca 8. 1{ the lﬁllnlllr {inds ony mottiing, ground xater or other condiliony worne thon
/ ) / NG —ossess shown on INIs plan, he shall imsediclaly alop work ond contact the Heallh
Thet3 / e Qb - Agency and ihe Engineer for revisions.
* S/ - =T Tree Line 3. The casion is bosed on fleld lesiing and 1t 13 possidte that congflions asy be
s/ [
| / Prid
! /

SP
#2

FPropoged
1500/ Gal. .
Septic Ldnk

2 ' 2.,5,]'
/ 3
7z 20

\ i u
| X/ 2225
SERERE. ¥ e
/{ %E‘ | % a5 F/-’” / Snf §
| E‘g\ V! 2330 % - ‘N
w | R . J .
LN S & Propose
© \ \3'3 7 Dwe///ngo
4 i o Tw= 239.
by £ pr= 231.0 697
! 7 = 23
|

L8

370!

e
e
~

{, \\ 238
v\,/ ‘ \ -
e o
Y i ™ > 23745
,'"/ o /‘ * / M 1
/ [ &

Proposed .~
New Pareé!
Areg =
65048 Sq.F1.

o 1,493 Ac.

oaug P#4Od

s
Il —————
,_‘};Noie'
& Street tress shall be planted in
/ gccordance with Section 4.19
as shown and or as agreed

i
S oy
35 Front Yord

dotd

oo LZ1 P95O

S
A

P 2N
__.._.—/-,«— ———————g— =
o /9

d

'

e TToT—-

3.5, B,

K]

10° Side Yard 0

~

7 19¥.25048 N 110'0[3«\

4
Scalg' 1" = 20’
10 w0 ca/?/m 20

AN MAP § 025001 ~0004
11~24~2020
NCOHO/Torbed Muinta

T
o187 BRM NIXED L
18-30" | REDOISH sm)v nu.. SUIGHTLY
COuPACT
T4 LIGHT RED COMPACT LOAWY SAN0

) Ladqc\ BOTTS 307 M0 SEEPS

™R

oiis Lol

15-28=  Rbru FeL

36 Showr By Lowr swo

35-86" REDDISH LOAIY SAND, SOMETMAT

coRACT

48-78%  REOOISH LOANY SMODY,

couPACT

w0 L.q}/\ WOTTS 48% WO SEEPS
™S

o ( oAn LoA

18° RED BRN

LAY
5-707  REDOISH SOMEWHAT COMPACT
/ Lo swo T

~N

NG Ledge LoTTS BOISTINT  Ho sEEPS

™4
0-11* ORN_ LOAM
11-60%  REODISH SOUEWHAT COUPACT
LOAWY SAND TILL

Lecge Rock %4%
™S

NOTTS INOISTICT NG SEEPS
BRN l;OAIn‘ FitL

RED BRN LOAM

REDDISH COMPACT LOAMY

NO Ledga  MOTTS [NDISTINCT NG SEEPS

™mie
[ BRN LOAK
12-20% REOOISH LOAM
20-80" aswlsu L0AS SAD CMACY
LOANY SO T

NO Ll/&)o MOTTS INOISTINGT N0 SEEPS

/ ™7

/6-|2- BRH LOM
12-17%  RED OISH LOAM SAND
17-58  COWPACT RECOISH LOAY
SN0 THL

/

NO Ladge  MOTTS INDISTINCT MO SEEPS

Approx. Location
£x151mg ater Main

- upon by the ZEO. -
- ~® 9 © 7 SCALE:
‘ . / s HORIZONTAIT: ,l. = !0
150.40'|N _02°26'39, % VERTICAL: 1" = 2
0,,’1; 4 Snet

. S—
N

NOTE BOTTOM OF SYSTEM 0" INTO EXISTING GRADE

PP ROAD

Mantis 536-8 Lo-Pro
{Primary )

-t To Sout

80 TRl
APN MAP § 023-001-0004

Z3g{48]42]34]20]28]z26f24| 20

Ta2}42]36|30]28]26{24}20{ 18

—iaj3s|d2[28|2s|24f20§18116

Lo 30|28 {2¢|22|20f 18] 18] 14

MESS NEED NOT BE CONSIDERED

-
[t

o
[
STOOPILE DETAIL
Not To Scain
2. staie e
e Hr

3. Abteah fitee tsarie
s mmied
e

it
fearic
-

v pey
Thras,
Beaicrs

it 0t
Bulmmese;

Boaney
R eenpr—
T potat F

ST FENCE DETAIL
HOT 10 SCALE

Wi 13 Drmatar Exiatlng Grede
i (271100}

1~ Caneot 8 e
Approwsd trtam Prwwde

FLOW FACTOR = DESIGH FACTOR (FF)

TYPICAL USES

FLOW FACTOR (FF)

IR e

2 Bedroam Home 3?%300
3 Bedtoom House =
Bedeoom o = 5257309

d

10 Wonnotes Extanded ta Or
4 MARK NS
- g e 12/1/00)
+ -
- e THL ; [ el 1 - sotist
b J £ m,..J H- gutiet £11
& e r-ee —H 5 MK, 3 Bevies hAvo0n
3 =
2/3 Lapacity feg 3 at wig
n Firat Comporimeat :" ( ) Degth
1 143 copactty
Req'd
Lesgin Hot Greater Thas
3 Tinas ¥idin o Oepin
Concrata Septic Jonk Canstuction

on -+ Muaiduial ot e (TOY/200 )

/
SECTION "A —A" DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

€33 SAND SURROUNDING
Manite 536~8 Lo Pro Unvis (SEE NOTE 4 DETAR)

Bottom C-33

Boltoa
Mantia bnit

* 230.2
(See Dstail)

Sl Conlora 1o ASTW C- 1277
Stencoras (776/00)

SEPTIC TANK DETAIL
Not To Scale

SRISRE

/

Sond Fill
¢ 229.7

232
—
£30]
£28)]

found during conatructica that wiil Increcss the aystem coat to the cener,

10. Ai{ dlslurbad areas shai| be loosed and seeded 03 3000 08 posaibie auar

systea construction.

AL arecs 1o ba protected ogalnsi sroslon during

<construction, using hay bales/silt fence os required.

1L 1s atrongly recosmended thot ¢ 1icensed Land Surveyor stoke out the orea of
the sysiem prior o house consiruction, as weii gs fiaid stoke botn ihe

siavations und locations for olf paris of Ihe lecching syslea prior 1o lis
construction.

12. The deaign Enginser ahail suparviss ha stoking of Ihs septic systes, locallon
ond alevalion to Insure conforsance to the plon and the State Health c

Construct lon

Schadyle/Eroaion

& Sedimentation Control Noles

1. Box out driveway ond Imaedially instali anli-trocking Pad {sas detoli}.

2. Ploce stoked hoy bales/sili fence aa;oc-nt to disturtea arecs o protect
ogainst possibie sedisentation {1ee pion

3. Sielp ond stockplie topaolt
atnimm { &

{rom area of proposed house, keep diaturbance ai o
temporary stockpile delall).

4. Excovate for ond Instati footings and foundalfon.

S.  Bock{lli foundatlon, loam and 3eod diaturbed oreo aa 3con os pasaible.
orea. os mecsesary, wiih hay bales, muich, stc., until area is stobitixed,

Pratect

8. Sirip ond stockpite topuail from orea of septic system.

7. instati septic systea.

B.  Loom ond seed all resaining dlalurbed orecs 03 soon as passidvia.
areq. as necassory,

Instail septic tank. Instoll water and ulilily tinsa
Pratect

with hoy bales, muleh, ele.. uatll orea is stobiized.

8. Al nrenm and 3sdimentalion controt devices ore Lo da esintalned uatil

urbed greas ore stobiiized,

ais Responsible party is ALEX TRUEB
kR e

10, At lime of conatrucion stake-cut. 84 to De set neor septlc oreo.
Septlc Notes

.ol

Diatrics Bepts

€ flow Iines need lo be {leid odjusted to saintain botlom of systes 0% Into
existing grode os it axials prior lo any stripeing or 11l1ing, then the Northeast
of Health must be notiflad prior to Instatialioa.

2. WNTIS units ore lo be sl level.

3 s
4. F

yatem Is o High Levet Overflow Serlol Distribution Syslea.

11 for nplle system wlli e 03 specifled balow ond meeling the Stots Kasiln
code £ ts

requiresents ond opproved by Lhe tocal Sanitarion,

3. The first toyer of 111 shall be o 12 1161 with sqch succreding loyer in 12* fifta.

4. F

111 salerlal to bs cospocled to 90X densily.

7. Truch ond equipmsnt trafflc oa weil an mateciol stockpiles should be kepl out
of tha area of the ays

8. Ossign af seplic dous et ioke into occount @ garbage iaporal or o lorge
copoctty disnorgs Lype i

Septic Syatess Setecl Bockfii Specifications

1. The 111 shouid nal contain ony matertal lorger thon 3 Inches,

2. The tlii
Ho.4-3 e

4

hould not contain more Lhan 43 parceat gravet {grovel fatls beiween the
ea}, No more than 45 parcent of the saterial con ba retained on Lhe Ho.

alave.

3. The fiit less the gravei zhould mest he foilowing gradatlon criteclar

Slave Percent Passing
(¥al Siave) (Dey Stave)
Mo, 100 100
w10 70-100 70-100
Ho.40 10~50 » 10-7158
o, 100 020 o5
42,200 05 0-2.3
sHotas

75% i
10,200

Hota:

aqterial is lhot of {he licensed

Peccenl pasaing the no.40 mlave can ba Increased to 0o gracter thon
the parcent possing 1he no.100 aleve coes not excsed 10% and the
slave does not sxceed 5T,

The responsiblity for the preparation of a leaching crea ulitizing “saieci”
insloiter. The fnstailsr shall toke tha nscsasary

atepa o protsct ihe underiying naturaily occuring solis froa overceapaction

and sitlot

4. Stone Aggregole Speciflcations
Siave

100 onca exposed.

Percanl Passing(By vaight)
{vat slng ”

nch

1.5~Inch 90-100

1«inch 20-55

I4=inch o135

3/8~inch (=]

{40 o3 o3
1.5 1.3

Stone ogaragaty shal be fres of alit, dirt.or debrla, and shall shor o losa ot
E™HO0  T-d8,

sbeaglod of not more than S0% uaing AASHTO

and shen iested

38 unnq AASHTO WETHOO T-104 not have & loss of more thon 13X ol m-
es.

Toundne:
end af 3 cyc)

NOTE: THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WiTH SECTIONS
20~300b~1 THRU 20-3000-20 OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES -
"UINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF COMECTICUT“ AS
ENDORSED 8Y THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INC. IT
SITE SURVEY BASED ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY, CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL
ACCURACY C}.ASS A-2" RTICAL "T-2%.

‘“ul ”"’ll,

B BELIEF, THIS MAP 1S SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

L.S. 15484
REGISTRATION NO.

4-19-21
DATE

FOR SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
SITE PLAN/SEPTIC DESIGN PLAN

PREPARED FOR
MARY ELLEN H. TRUEB .
80 TRIPP ROAD
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

TARBELL, HEINTZ & ASS0C., INC.
CIVIL. ENGINEERS ~ LLAND SURVEYCRS
1227 BURNSIDE AVENUE, SUITE BA, EAST MARTFORD, CT (660) 528- 1810
JOB NO. DATE: SCaLE:
1634,9 A~ 1928 1 m 20

DRAWN BY
RBH

SHEET NO;
JOF3




Nz TOWN OF
. ELLINGTON

2 CONNECTICUT
" WCONROAATED

STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, APRIL 12, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS
AND ZOOM MEETING ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: Chairman Ken Braga, and Steve Hoffman; Present via ZOOM meeting: Art Aube,

Hocine Baouche and Alternate Francis Hann

ABSENT: Vice Chairman Ron Brown, Jean Burns and Katherine Heminway

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer, Present via

ZOOM meeting: Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant/Recording Clerk

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Ken Braga called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency meeting
to order at 7:08 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): None

PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1.

IW202105 — Patrick & Jenna McDermott, owner/ James Holden, applicant, request for a
permit to conduct regulated activity to relocate a wetland at 30 Ellsworth Lane, APN 118-004-
0001.

Time: 7:09 pm
Seated: Braga, Hoffman, Aube, Baouche, and Hann

Jim Holden, 20 Griswold Road and Jenna McDermott, 30 Ellsworth Lane were present to
represent the application. Mr. Holden reviewed the map provided by George Logan of REMA
Ecological Services, LLC, which was provided with Mr. Logan’s letter dated April 7, 2021. He
noted the owners would like to relocate the wetland area from the current location to the
proposed location farther to the rear of the property as noted on the plan. Chairman Braga
expressed he would like the owner to provide a wetland replication at a 2:1 ratio, creating a
total area of 3,840 square feet. Mr. Holden felt as though increasing the wetland replication
area size could be accomplished.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Minutes
April 12, 2021
Page 1 of 3



Chairman Braga asked if the yard will gradually slope or be flat to the new wetlands area. Mr.
Holden stated they would like to fill approximately to the existing wetland area to create a
more gradual slope from the existing pool. He said they will seed grass in the areas of
disturbance and use a wetland seed mix in the new proposed wetlands area. Mrs. McDermott
added they would like the wetlands further back on the property in order to have more grass
area and lessen the slope of their backyard. She expects the area at the bottom of the slope
to be grassed and usable for the family.

Commissioner Hoffman inquired about North Central District Health Department’s (NCDHD)
comments. Mr. Holden stated he is working with NCDHD to address their concerns. Mr.
Colonese said they will need approval from NCDHD prior to the start of the project and the
50 foot setback requirement from the septic system to the wetlands will need to be addressed.
The map submitted by REMA Ecological Services, LLC shows the 50 foot distance as
required. Conditions of approval were reviewed by the Agency members and shared with the
applicant and owner.

No one from the public commented on the application.

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO MAKE A
DETERMINATION OF A SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY FOR IW202105.

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR IW202105.

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH CONDITIONS 1W202105 - Patrick & Jenna McDermott, owner/ James Holden,
applicant, request for a permit to conduct regulated activity to relocate a wetland at 30
Ellsworth Lane, APN 118-004-0001. FINDING THAT A FEASIBLE AND PRUDENT
ALTERNATIVE DOES NOT EXIST.

Conditions of Approval:

1. Approval based on Rema Ecological Services LLC Wetland Relocation/Replication report
dated March 5, 2021 and April 7, 2021.

2. Silt fence shall be installed then inspected by the Wetlands Agent prior to activity, and
remain fully operational until the site is stabilized.

3. Subject to compliance with Health Department requirements.

4. Provide wetland replication at a ratio of 2:1, creating a wetland replication area of 3,840
square feet.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1.

IW201803 — Cathy Pinard owner/applicant, request for modification to a permit to conduct
regulated activity for a deck expansion at the lake’s edge and site improvements associated
the demolition and reconstruction of a single family home at 12 East Shore Road, APN 149-
098-0000.

Mr. Colonese gave a brief description of the request for modification to an existing permit.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Minutes
April 12, 2021
Page 2 of 3



BY CONSENSUS, THE AGENCY DECIDED TO SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING ON MAY 10, 2021, 7:00 PM FOR IW201803 — Cathy
Pinard owner/applicant, request for modification to a permit to conduct regulated activity for
a deck expansion at the lake’s edge and site improvements associated the demolition and
reconstruction of a single family home at 12 East Shore Road, APN 149-098-0000.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the March 8, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (BAOUCHE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
THE MARCH 8, 2021 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. Notice of DEEP Permit Application Oakridge Dairy LLC for Wastewater Discharges from
Agricultural Activity.

Mr. Colonese stated the Planning Department received notice of the application for
Oakridge Dairy. He said the application is a requirement of the Department of Energy and
Environment Protection for waste water discharges from agricultural activities to the
waters of the state. The application includes a Comprehensive Nutrient Management Plan
(CNMP), an improved Bunk Silo Leachate Control System and a proposed Anaerobic
Digester and renewable Natural Gas facility to treat their manure stream.

VII. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
THE APRIL 12, 2021 REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY AT 7:37
PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Inland Wetlands Agency
Minutes
April 12, 2021
Page 3 of 3



ccomiey 10&

Lee D. Hoffman

90 State House Square
Hartford, CT 06103-3702
p 8604244315

f 860424 4370
Thoffman@pulicom.com
www.pullcom.com

April 13,2021
* Via Electronic Filing

Melanie Bachman, Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: C-Tec Solar, LLC — Petition for a Declaratory Ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need Is Required for the Proposed Construction,
Maintenance and Operation of Two Solar-Based Electric Generating Facilities, with
Respective Outputs of 3.8 MW and 2.2 MW, to be Located at 277 Sadds Mill Road,
Ellington, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I am writing on behalf of my client, C-Tec Solar, LLC, which is submitting the enclosed Petition
for a facility to be located in Ellington, Connecticut. With this letter, I am enclosing the Petition
itself and Appendix B, which documents notifications to abutters and governmental officials.
The remaining appendices, including project plans, the Environmental Assessment and the
Stormwater Management Report, can be found as follows:

e Appendix A — Project Plans - https://allpoints.egnyte.com/dl/ISsicfRzzz/?
¢ Appendix C — Environmental Assessment - https://allpoints.egnyte.com/dl/YInj1FqrBG/?

¢ Appendix D — Stormwater Report - https://allpoints.egnyte.com/dl/22qJW8dV90Q/?

Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience.
I certify that copies of this submittal have been submitted electronically to the Towns of
Ellington and East Windsor, Connecticut.

Sincerely,

7D

Lee D. Hoffman :

Enclosures

ACIME/Z6084. 10/LHOFFMikdHR466128Hartford Springfield Stamford Waterbury Westport White Plains



	20210505081615800
	20210505081919138



